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December 9, 2014

Mr. Bradley Matheson
Campaign Finance Analyst
Reports Analysis Division
Federal Elections Commission
999 E Street, NW
Washington, DC 20463

Re:Kelly Westlund for Congress
FEC Identification Number C00553370

Dear Mr. Matheson,

This is in response to your letter dated November 4, 2014, concerning the October Quarterly report for the Kelly
Westlund for Congress Committee (?the Committee?).

You asked about the discrepancy in the Column B numbers for disbursements. The Committee will review the numbers and
will file the relevant amendments.

You also asked about contributions of $1000 or more that appear on the October Quarterly report that were not disclosed
during the 48 hour reporting period. Due to human error with data entry, two of the contributions in question were in

fact missed during this period. An amendment will be filed to reflect the correct received date for the other two
contributions. The Committee has reviewed its procedures and will ensure that all contributions are reported in a timely
manner in any future elections it may be involved in.

If you have any additional questions, please do not hesitate to contact the Committee.
Very truly yours,

Larry Macdonald
Treasurer, Kelly Westlund for Congress




